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Cal‘diEHOS- Maria . . SRR

From: Cardiellos, Maria

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 818 AM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: RE: SAR Report Review - eG ian Push_Feb 6_2012xlsx
interesting...

M

From: O'Relily, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 8:27 AM

To: Cardlelios, Matria

Subject: RE: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xIsx

| told him. Infact he mentionad it was a good time because he was in LEX! In the AM

From: Cardielios, Maria

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 7:38 AM

To: O'Rellly, Thomas

Subject: RE: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx

Tom - unless you or others told him about this meeting, | had not. | asked you about that glven the federal partner
discussion, and you said to hold off for this session..

M

Mawriov M. Covdiellos
Executive Advisor

Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) PMO
BJA Landline # 202-514-9702

BJA 8B #{(0)N(E))

From: O'Rellly, Thormas
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 7:15 AM

TO:W (FBI)
Cc: Cardiellos, Matla

Subject: Re: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xIsx

At 1 pm you have the Federal LE meeting at ODNI with me. Do you need detall

From: SE(®)]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 07:07 AM

Ta: O'Rellly, Thomas

Subject: Re: 5AR Report Review - eGuardlan Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx

| have meetings scheduleé at LX-1 with NJTTF members today. ! wili be back in afternoon,

eputy Directar - NS}
Counterterrorism Division - Detailee
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From: O'Reilly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdol.gov>
To M)

Ce: Lewis, David (OJP);EE(®) Cardiellos, Maria {Q3P)

Sent: Wed Feb 08 20:05:44 2012
Subject: FW: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx

Please see attached report. Lets discuss on Thursday.

From: Lewis, David

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 3:19 PM

To: O'Rellly, Thomas

ol h) (6)

Subject: SAR Report Review - eGuardian Push_Feb 6_2012.xlsx

Hera is the report advising reasens why SARs were send to the CB and not eG.

David
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David P. Lewis

Chisf Technology Officer, Nationwide SAR Initiative {NS!)
Senlor Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing
Bureau of Justice Assistance

US Department of Justice

810 Tth Street, NW

Washington DC 20631

202-616-7829
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